MNUTES
FACULTY SENATE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEFE,
APHIL 20, 2004
ATTENDIANCE;
CHAIR: Mike Galloy SECRETARY: David Johnson
VICE CHAIR:  Sieve Schlough PAST CHAIR: Tom Allen

PRESENT: D Albrecht, M. Decker, L. Koepke, $. Orme (for B. MeAlister), K. Parejko, A. Ramage, R.
Hothaupt

EXCLSED: 5, Cole, D. I'ysan

GUESTS: Provost Sedlak, C. Smith, D. Mocn, M, Wentz

. Call to Order — 2:32 pan.
11, Annuuncements and Infarmation
A Aumnuval Faculey & Academivc Stalf Retirement Dinuer, May 7, 2 (Galloy)
Retirees altending include Sue Beekham, Glen Miller, and Mary Riordan
B. Chair Galloy announced that the Senate Office will be moving to 11 Harvey [Lall sometime

over the summer, The current Senate Office space will be used to house clectrical
uparading for Harvey ITall,

I Minutes of April 6, 2004 (Attachment 1)

Motinn: SchloughiJohnson moved to approve the Minutes of April 6, 2004,
Vote: Passed nunanimously.
IV, Chancellnr’s Report - no report.
V. Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs’ Report
Y1 Vice Chancellor for Administrative and Student Life Services® Hepoart — Viee Chancellor Mocen

said that she would try to compile a list of capital projects fur the May Scnate Meeting and
announcerd that the Chancellor will decide on the final funding fur projects on campus next week,
These projeets include upgrading the generallv-nssigned taptop classroums, as well as improving
classroom furniture and equipment, if needed. Maen said that the Chaneellor sould ilso be
deciding vn a request to purchase additional software lor the re-Keying project, a request to
purchase imaging soltware for Administrative Services to help eliminate puaper, and making a linal
flecision to upgrade the laplup project to include graduate students. Schlough asked ¥Moen about
the status af customized students. Moen replied that cach program could make a request (o
include these studenis on a case-by-case hasis. Currently, they were aulomatically excluded
beeause af distance, part time attendance, and other special circumstances. Mocn said that the
Chancellor had asked her and Provoest Sedlak o examine the reeruitment process Tor vacant
facully/academic staft positions. He would like additionsl data provided. including FTE, minority,
and other information (which would be modeled after UW-Whilewnter's process) that could help
him determine the necessity of each position. She explained chat there were three random
positions an campus being used as g pilot study; improvements to the process wonld be made after
these were eompleted, if necessary. Schlungh asled if positions that were lab-intensive coull he
pulled, as this group could misrepresent the credit hours, Moen replicd that she would check:
however, customized and aceess-lo-learning funds were currently removed. Ramage asked if the
deans received this information from their ilepartment chairs cach year, Moen and Smith replied
that it was an expectation for them to be forwarded this information.

VIl Commitiee Reports

Chair Galloy asked all committee chairs (o complete their work for this vear to help alleviate
repeated discussions on old issues wich the newly-clecied people that wauld e on the committees

|



VIl

IX.

next year,

Committee chairs are requested to give oral reports to the Executive Committee and prepare briel
written reports for Faenlly Senate meetings. Comumiltee chairs who are not Senators need not
atteml Senate meetings unless there are specific agenda items from their commitree on the agenda.
Reports should be submitted by e-mail to Joy by noon on Thursdays. All slanding commirtes
chairs are expected to atiend the Executive Commiilee Meetings, since they arc vating members of
ihe group.

Al Curriculum & Instruction (Steve Cale) — no report.

B. Lducational Activities (Donna Albrecht) — Albrecht distributed twa prelicies Lo group:
“Grade Change Policy and Procedure” and “EAC Recommendations for 2006-2007
Calendar.” She explained that Anne Ramage helped write the Grade Change Policy.
Joan Thamas reviewed it, and both served as hearing officers an campus. Athrecht noted
that grading initially was 1 judgment by the faculty, but people could contest their prailes
from bias or not following the syllabus, She added that the document showed an appcal
process it it were needed, Allen suggested that the same people who served on the
Academic Miseonduct Committee could also determine these cases, as the same [Iricess
was used. Ramage agreed. Much discussion ensued regarding Faculty having
inappropriale requirements in their syllabi which could hamper the sindent’s appeal
process. Albrecht said that there were other prade determination policics in place, Sedlak
said that attendance should not be used as a factor in prade determination. Koepke said
that she lell a syllabus was a contract between the students and instructor and that
students nceded lo understand that. Ramagpe agreed, but noted that some syllabi weren't
very clear, She said thal some of these issues came before the Academic Misconduct
Commillee and suggested that another policy could deal with these cancerns. Sedlak said
that he was concerned because students hail no basis for appeal as the document presently
stands, Much more discnssion ensued. Albrecht declared a Poine of Order and said that
EAC was charged with formulating a Grade Change Poliey. She said that the committee
examined other policies being used throughout the UW System and the document was
comparable to what ather campuses were using. She asked if the Executive Commilive
wanied to charge EAC to revise the policy again, or bring it (o the Faculty Senate. [t was
agreed that the item would be placed on the April 27 © aculty Senate Avenida,

Albreeht explained that the EAC had surveyed faculty and studenls regarding whether or
not te keep Advisement Day, Evaluation Week, and the equal number of instruciional davs
between fall and spring semester in the 2006-2007 Calemlar. Based on the survey results,
all three were recommended to he included in the calendar. Allen recommended to add the
word. “approximately” before the word, *equal” resarding the number of insiructional
days in the calendar. Albrechi thanked Meridith Wenir for tallving and preparing the
results, Smith asked that the full document be forwarded to Provosl Sedlalk, as it neaded to
go the deans amd department chairs. Alhrechl said that she would send Jov the revised
document to be included in the April 27 packet.

L, Elections (Steve Schlough)

D, Finance Commilles

[. General Education (Ken Parejko) — no report.

I\ Persannel Policies (Anne Hamage) - Ramage announced that Seott Orme was elected Viee
Chair for next year. She said that PPC formed a subeommittee to work on criteria for (he
named professorships and that a recommendation would be coming to Senate this vear
regarding post lenure review and cvaluation policies.

L Planning & Review (Dick Tysun) —no report.

H. {iher

Old Business

A. Cther

Mow Businesy
A L niversity Marshal Election (Mike Galloy & Steve Schlough) Schlough cxplained that «
current printout from Human Resonrces showed that cight people had over 33 years of
service at Stoul, He added that these included one person from cach eollege und the aroup
of “other.” The person’s lerm who was currently acting as an Assistant Marshal from
CHD (Gladys Earl) will expire on August 24; she agreed to serve apain il re-elected,
]



.

D,

Discussion ensued regarding having gender and college equity represented. Tt was agreed
to elect Earl during the April 27 Facully Senate Meeting. Chair Galloy said thar SOE stjll
needed representation and that this issue woull be resolved when the other commirteos
were made equitable.

Smith asked Chair Galloy if he wanted the ACT data presented at the April 27 Faculty
Senate Mecting. Chair Galloy said that he would invile Furse-Bowe to the next meeting to
give a report if she was ready.

Smith said that she and Chair Galloy applied for a professional development urant to
develop leadership and training for the Senates and that it was just approved. Galloy said
that the Executive Commitiee could discuss how the funds cauld be used, as it fell into the
AQIP leadership category.

Proposed WisSYs Palicy {Chair Galloy: Attachment 2) — This item will go on the April 27
Faculty Senate Agenda.

Propused Asbestos Management Policy Chair Galloy: Attachment 2) - This item will also
be placed on the April 27 Faculiy Senate Agenda.

(her

X, Adjournment - 3:35 pa.,

Respeetfully submitted,
David Johnson, Secrecary

RHecorded and prepared by,

Jov Morical

-



